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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555--0001 

January 5, 1995 

Mr. Leon R. Eliason 
Chief Nuclear Officer & President 

Nuclear Business Unit 
Public Service Electric and Gas 

Company 
Post Office Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038 

SUBJECT: USE OF ASME CODE CASE N-508 FOR ROTATION OF SNUBBERS AND PRESSURE 
RELIEF VALVES FOR THE PURPOSE OF TESTING, SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING 
STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2, AND HOPE CREEK GENERATING STATION (TAC NOS. 
M89976, M89977, AND M89978) 

Dear Mr. Eliason: 

By your letter of July 21, 1994, you requested NRC approval for the use of 
ASME Code Case N-508, "Rotation of Serviced Snubbers and Pressure Relief 
Valves for the Purpose of Testing," for the purpose of snubber and pressure 
relief valve inservice testing. According to the Code Case, snubbers and f 

pressure relief valves may be rotated from stock and installed on components' 
(including piping systems) within the Section XI boundary, provided the 
requirements as listed in the Code Case are met. This Code Case was approved 
by ASME and published on March 11, 1993. However, the staff has not yet 
generically approved the use of this Code Case. It should be noted that a 
revision to the Code Case (N-508-1) was approved by ASME on May 11, 1994, 
which provides additional information about specific differences between 
certain editions of the ASME Code, but otherwise-has the same provisions of 
Code Case N-508. 

You indicated in the above letter that your ISI group utilizes a computer 
database program to track the current test results of all snubbers by type, 
rating and serial number. This database provides specific information that 
identifies a snubber's physical plan location at any point in time. A similar 
independent tracking system for pressure relief valves will be used. The 
staff concurs that this tracking mechanism, which is required by item (f) of 
Code Case N-508, will assure proper record keeping of the status of testing 
for each of the snubbers and pressure relief valves in the plant. 

You also indicated that by utilizing the Code Case, use of an NIS-2 form, 
"Owner's Report for Repairs and Replacements," which is currently required by 
Section XI whenever a snubber of pressure relief valve is removed, will now be 
required only after the component fails a functional test (reference items (g) 
and (i) of the Code Case), which is performed during an outage. Testing of 
removed snubbers and pressure relief valves, including required sample 
expansions, will be performed in accordance with the owner's test programs 
(reference item (h). 
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Based on the information provided, the staff finds that the use of Code Case 
N-508 (or the revision N-508-1) does not create any technical or 
administrative changes that would impact the existing !SI Programs, !ST 
Programs, or Technical Specifications for Salem and Hope Creek Generating 
Stations. The staff, therefore, recommends approval of your request as stated 
in the above July 21, 1994, letter. 

cc: See next page 
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Sincerely, 

Original signed by: 

Leonard N. Olshan, Project Manager 
Project Directorate I-2 
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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Leonard N. Olshan, Project Manager 
Project Directorate I-2 
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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Mr. Leon R. Eliason 
Public Service Electric & Gas 

Company 

cc: 

Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire 
Winston & Strawn 
1400 L Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005-3502 

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esquire 
Law Department - Tower SE 
80 Park Place 
Newark, NJ 07101 

Mr. J. Hagan, Acting 
General Manager - Salem Operations 
Salem Generating Station 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. J. Hagan 
Vice President - Nuclear Operations 
Nuclear Department 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038 

Mr. Charles S. Marschall, Senior 
Resident Inspector 

Salem Generating Station 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Drawer I 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Dr. Jill Lipoti, Asst. Director 
Radiation Protection Programs 
NJ Department of Environmental 

Protection and Energy 
CN 415 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0415 

Maryland Office of People's Counsel 
6 St. Paul Street, 21st Floor 
Suite 2102 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202 

Mr. J. T. Robb, Director 
Joint Owners Affairs 
Philadelphia Electric Company 
955 Chesterbrook Blvd., SIA-13 
Wayne, PA 19087 

• 
Salem Nuclear Generating Station, 

Units 1 and 2, and 
Hope Creek Generating Station 

Richard Hartung 
Electric Service Evaluation 
Board of Regulatory Commissioners 
2 Gateway Center, Tenth Floor 
Newark, NJ 07102 

Regional Administrator, Region I 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Lower Alloways Creek Township 
c/o Mary 0. Henderson, Clerk 
Municipal Building, P.O. Box 157 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. Frank X. Thomson, Jr., Manager 
Licensing and Regulation 
Nuclear Department 
P.O. Box 236 
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 

Mr. David Wersan 
Assistant Consumer Advocate 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
1425 Strawberry Square 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Ms. P. J. Curham 
MGR. Joint Generation Department 
Atlantic Electric Company 
P.O. Box 1500 
6801 Black Horse Pike 
Pleasantville, NJ 08232 

Carl D. Schaefer 
External Operations - Nuclear 
Delmarva Power & Light Company 
P.O. Box 231 
Wilmington, DE 19899 

Public Service Commission of Maryland 
Engineering Division 
Chief Engineer 
6 St. Paul Centre 
Baltimore, MD 21202-6806 


